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Docket Nos
and 56=362

MEMORANDUM FOR:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

Date and Time:

APR 2 9 1577

Wm. H. Regan, Jr., Chief
Environmental Projects Branch 2

0. D. T. Lynch, Jr., Project Manager
Environmental Projects Branch 2

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
COMPANY AND SAN DIEGO GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY ON
SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION, UNIT NOS. 2
AND 3 ‘

Tuesday, May 17, 1977, at 9:00 AM
Wednesday, May 18, at 9:00 AM

Location: Tuesday: Visitors Center, San Onofre Nuclear
Generating Station, San Clemente, California
Wednesday, Conference Room, San Onofre Nuclear
Generating Station, San Clemente, California
Purpose: Site Visit: to discuss environmental aspects of
oneration of San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station,
Unit Nos. 1 & 2, and to tour plant site and environs.
Participants: SCE NRC
K. Slagle 0. D. T. Lynch, Jr.
M. Win, et. al. L. J. Chandler
J. McGurren
EPA H. Travers
E. G. Aronson
J. Channell €. Billups
R. Rush
USFWS B. Dozier
L. Voorhees
J. J. McKevitt C. Crafton
A. Hitten
T. Cowan
R. Craig
; Z
(4
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. NMFS/NOAA
J. Slawson

~ R. Hoffman
CFGD

R. Mall

L. Espinosa Origina! signed by

0 D.T. Lynch, Jr.

0. D. 7. Lynch, Jdr., Project Manager

Environmental Projects Branch 2

Division of Site Safety and
Environmental Analysis
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